



As a spirited, diligent and loyal person, I have been devoting my life to graphic design and creative direction for over fifteen years. I invest in each project with strategic thinking, meticulous organization and as a team player you can count on for anything, as many clients can attest. In the end, It is my ultimate goal to utilize my graphic design and art as a 'visual voice' for those who may not be heard otherwise, perhaps awakening something in people that makes them care about the plight of others.

employment

2008 - Present
Associate Vice President, Marketing & Communications
Jewish Federation of South Palm Beach County
Boca Raton, FL

2004 - Present
Freelance Graphic Designer
Nationwide

2005 - 2008
Sr. Art Production/Design Specialist
Florida Atlantic University
Boca Raton, FL

proficiencies

- InDesign ●●●●●●●●●●
- Illustrator ●●●●●●●●●●
- Photoshop ●●●●●●●●●○
- Quark Xpress ●●●●●●●●○
- Pre-press ●●●●●●●●●●
- Adobe Acrobat ●●●●●●●●●●
- Mircosoft Office ●●●●●●●●○
- WorkFront ●●●●●●●●●●
- After Effects ●●●●●●●○
- Photography ●●●●●●●○
- Mac and PC ●●●●●●●●●●

education

2005 - 2008
Bachelor of Fine Arts, Graphic Design
Magna Cum Laude
Florida Atlantic University
Boca Raton, FL

affiliations

2003 - Present
AIGA
New York, New York

awards

2015
*Two Silver ADDY Awards
Ad Fed of Greater Fort Lauderdale
Fort Lauderdale, FL

2015
*Gold ADDY Award
Ad Fed of Greater Fort Lauderdale
Fort Lauderdale, FL

2016
*Silver ADDY Award
Ad Fed of Greater Fort Lauderdale
Fort Lauderdale, FL

2014
James H. Nobil
Professional Achievement Award
Jewish Federation
of South Palm Beach County
Boca Raton, FL

2014
*Silver ADDY Award
Ad Fed of Greater Fort Lauderdale
Fort Lauderdale, FL

2013
*Silver ADDY Award
Ad Fed of Greater Fort Lauderdale
Fort Lauderdale, FL

2012
*Gold ADDY Award
Ad Fed of Greater Fort Lauderdale
Fort Lauderdale, FL

2012
*Silver ADDY Award
Ad Fed of Greater Fort Lauderdale
Fort Lauderdale, FL

2011
*Gold ADDY Award
Ad Fed of Greater Fort Lauderdale
Fort Lauderdale, FL

2011
*Silver ADDY Award
Ad Fed of Greater Fort Lauderdale
Fort Lauderdale, FL

561 | 909 | 8734

www.se-designsinc.com

shanna@se-designsinc.com

http://linkd.in/1DEpjeF

*Award received as an employee of the Marketing & Communications Department of the Jewish Federation of South Palm Beach County